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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Speaker's Office <speaker@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 4:45 PM
To: Clerks Office
Cc: Rennae Meno
Subject: Messages and Communications AMENDED
Attachments: Monthly Reports relative to Small Purchases for the period of January 2019 to February 2020.pdf; 

CPO Resolution No. 2020-04.pdf

Buenas and Hafa Adai Clerks, 
Attached are the files for Messages and Communications 35GL‐20‐1784 and 35GL‐20‐1785. 
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Sinseru yan Minagåhet,  
 
Office of the Speaker ● Tina Rose Muña Barnes 
Committee on Public Accountability, Human Resources & the 
Guam Buildup 

35th Guam Legislature 
I Mina’trentai Singko na Liheslaturan Guåhan 

  Guam Congress Building | 163 Chalan Santo Papa | Hagatna, GU 96910 
  T: (671) 477-2520/1 
  speaker@guamlegislature.org  

 
This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain confidential and
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information
contained in this transmission is strictly PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately
notify us by replying to speaker@guamlegislature.org  and delete the message immediately. Thank you very much. 
 
Gumai pribilehu yan konfedensia este siha na mensåhi. Solo espesiåtmente para hågu ma entensioña pat ma aturisa para unrisibi. 
Sen prubidu kumu ti un ma aturisa para manribisa, na’setbe, pat mandespåtcha. Yanggen lachi rinisibu-mu nu este na mensåhi , 
put fabot ago’ guatu gi I numa’huyong gi as speaker@guamlegislature.org  yan despues destrosa todu siha I kopian mensåhi. Si 
Yu’os ma’åse’. 
 
 

 
 
On Mon, May 11, 2020 at 3:17 PM Speaker's Office <speaker@guamlegislature.org> wrote: 
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Monthly Reports relative to Small Purchases 
for the period of January 2019 to February 
2020. Commission on Decolonization

35GL-20-
1784

05-
11-
20 

2:34 
PM 

04-
17-
20 CPO Resolution No. 2020-04.

District of Chalan Pago-Ordot 
Municipal Planning Council

35GL-20-
1785

Doc. No. 35GL-20-1785.*
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